

Fw: updated radio - energy

From: "Byberg, Ann (OPO)" <ann.byberg@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 18:39:19 -0500
Attachments: MOE Radio Feb 28-REV4.docx (16.06 kB)

Bryan and I took Option 2 and Option 5 and made revs. Will send those to you by tomorrow morn.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Robert, Melanie (CAB) <Melanie.Robert@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:41 PM
To: Byberg, Ann (OPO); Whytock, John (CAB)
Cc: Trew, Robyn (CAB); Byrne-Nearing, Sharyn (CAB); Hooper, Liz (OPO)
Subject: updated radio - energy

Hi John and Ann,

Attached are a number of options for radio, including a few CTA options.

Please let me know if anything here works/direction/changes.

Social to follow soon.

Thank you
Melanie